Asher 523 (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 5:00 PM

To: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)

Ce: Alfred Toh

Subject: Re: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: QUR REF: SNM19D205522-PCT262)-TKL- Accident

Invalving PC72621 (O] : CT1 - TBA) AND GBE1814L (TP : LKK REF -
CCe/CTIS020384/Uea3) on 18/11/2019

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Without Prejudice

Dear Asher,

We refer to your email below.
Please proceed to settle the third party property claim at 55,057.00(all-in).
Please let us have your payment advice once the mater is resalved.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong

Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 075309
DID: (65] 63886183 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntajipingcom | FB: www facebock com/chinataipingsal

Crisciaimed This e-mal and any fles transerdiad wilh if. i intended only for the namead recipmnts and may canfain conficential informatian Any
wnaLthonzed disciosurs, use or gisseminanon of this message, edher in whole or partial, 8 profbded. If you are nol the intonded recperd, pleasae nohfy
fhe sands mmedialely Please delsfe the s-mail and any coples of if theresfier

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST]| RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205522-PC7262J-TKL- Accident Involving PC7262) (Ol : CT1- TBA)
AND GBE1814L (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI19020384/Uea3) on 18/11/2019



Your ref : SNM19D205522
Our ref : CC6/CTI19020384,/Uea3

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when our insured rear ended third party vehicle, We are of the opinion that liability is not in our

insured’s favour.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer repairer " FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD" at 55,057.00 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs [with G5T) 5$17,043.17 S5 4,815.00
2. Loss of Rental (3days x $100) S 300,00 S 240.00 (3 days x 580)
3. LTA Search Fee S 2.00 S 200
Total $5,057.00

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Far your approval please.

Thank You.

Bl Begorids
Asher Sng | Cose Honder
LKE Auto Consullants Ple Lid

pnone: 6841-6051 | email: gshenng@ikkaulcocom | lox 4741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ui industrial Pork. Ul Averue |, #02-25 | 5/408%33)

From: Mei Kwan {LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 6:45 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.critaiping.coms

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
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Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM13D205522-PC7262J-TKL- Accident Involving PC7262J (01 : CT1 - TBA) AND GBE1B14L (TP :
LKK REF - CC6/CT119020384/Uea3) on 18/11/2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

SAVEAS TO COSTS

CTl ref: SNM19D205522

LKK ref: CC6/CTI19020384 /Ueald
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: GBE 1814L
We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for vour perusal is:

= TP estimated cost of repair
+ Preliminary advice
= DI GIA report

Our case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank yvou,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: Meikwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.T ntaiping coms

Sent: Friday, 22 November, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng /LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205522-PC7262)-TKL- Accident Involving PC7262) (01 : CTI - TBA) AND GBE1814L (TP ;
LKK REF - CC6/CT119020384/Uea3) on 18/11/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Mei Kwan,

We refer to your email below.

Our insured has yet to report the accident.

We will inform our insured to repart the accident soonest before we revert to you again.
Thank you.

Repards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Execulive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079308
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sq cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipinasg/

Disclawmer This e-mail and any fias fransmitted with 1 s infendad only for the namad recipients and may conlain configential irfarmation Any
unawharized disclosure. use or dissaminahon of [his megsage, eiher in whole or partial. is prohibifed. If vou are nol he infended recipien!, pleass nofily
the sender immediately. Flease delste the e-mall and any copres of it ihereafior

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 6:07 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg cntaiping.cam>; Mei Kwan
(LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205522-PC7262J-TKL- Accident Involving PC7262) (Ol : CTi - TBA) AND GBE1814L (TP : LKK
REF - CC6/CT119020384/Uea3) on 18/11/2019

Dear Kah Leong,
Please revert LKK,

Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079209



T (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg cntaining.com | FB: www facebook comichinalaipingsg/ | WeChat: & 1 Ml Taiping SG

Orsctonmar Thes e-miadl and any fles transmitted with & s infended oniy for the named recigvents and may contain confidentiad mformation. Any
unauthorzed discipsure. use or dissemingtion of this message, adher in whole o partial s prohibifed If you are nol the nlended ecipienl pheass nalify
the sender immediately, Flease delaho the e-moil &nd Bny copies of if tharealior

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@|kkauto.com

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 5:24 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@ |kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com=

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving PC7262) (Ol : CTI - TBA) AND GBE1814L (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CTI19020384/Uea3) on 18/11/2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle GBE 1814L at M/s Fastech Auto Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit on a WP basis and TP repairer
proposed for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
TP GIA report

Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair is not ready yet.

We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured'’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank yvou.

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LERK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 00535 | email: MeiEwané@ Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Payva Uhi Industrinl Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080:43]

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://www. svmanteccloud com




FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67465405 / 67465376  Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No: 2000062621

Drate 29.11.2019

China Taiping Insurance Singapore Pte 1td
3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore (179909

Attn: Motor Claim Department

Dear Sir'Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES :GRBE I814L / PC 7262] ON 18.11.2019

We are the authorized repair workshop for the owner of motor vehicle no:  GBE 18141 » which was involved
in the captioned accident with vour insured vehicle no- PC 72621 - The vehicle owner has requested and
authorized us to assist him in presenting his‘her claim against the party responsible for the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving we are submitting these claims for
your consideration on behalf of the owner/claimant

11 Cost of Repair (inclusive af GST) 5 481500
2y Loss of Rental L 300.00
3)  GIA Search Fee 5 200

S 5.117.00
We enclosed herewith the following documents 1o support the claims:
a) Final Repair Invoice b) Car Rental Invoice / Agreement
¢) GIA Search Result d} Letter of Authorisation, etc...
&) GIA Report f) VC & Driving Licence
g} Insurance Certificate h! Vehicle Registration Log Card

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of our customer’s claims
a5 5000 is possible,

Please note that it is a condition of any seitlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to
any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/claimant.

Thank you.
Yours faithfully, r

lason Tang (jason fas hauto.com.sg)
For Fastech Auto Pre [{d
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LT AVE D B8 PAYA LB INDUSTRIAD PARK, SINGAPORE J0833 TEL D 065) 62563561 F AN D iBaS 07414108

Our Rel: CCH/CTTI9020384/Ueal

17 DEC 2019

AL HAQOQI SERVICES
131 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD
#06-1325 EUNOS SPRING

SINGAPORE 470131

Dear Si/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 7262] AND GBE 1814L ON 18/11/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Lid to resolve the claim agamst you and/or your authonzed driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them

Based on the accident repont and nccident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior 1o our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please call us if you have further quenies.

Yours tuithfully,

{0

Asher

Case Mandler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @ [kkauto.com

.6 China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid
{Maror Claims Depi)



DATE  :|2.11.2019

T0 i China Twping Insurangz (Singapore) Ple. L14d.

RE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. _ §BE 1814 ] | PC 12627

ALONG _ Coghew Road  Trdg {jppﬂg Bukit Timah

ON __18.11-2019
.l-'We, _ MNeolexie Trading & Seriices Pre lid
of (NRIC No./ROC No.) 2013334326
of - - i 4

owner of vehicleno.  GBE 18141 in consideration of M/s FASTECH AUTO

PTE LTD repairing my/our vehicle  gRE 1314 ar my/our instruction and hereby
anthorise M/s FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD (o demand ¢laim settlement whatever

amouit settled/pavable by the Insurance Company and/or third party or o commence legal
proceedings, if necessary, under my name, for the cost of repairs, car rental and/or loss of use.
¢ic. and to their appointing solicitor to act for me/us in respect of the said accident/clam and

all ¢laimed and/or setiled shall belong o them absolutely.

UWe further agree and undertake to indemnify them against the above-mientioned claim cost

which may arisen therewith,

Signature of Owner

Name of (Jwner
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MOTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy Ne @ PHBISHIOISL41900 Claim No : BMML9D2055I3
Claimant : NEDLEXIS TRADING & SERVICES PTE LTD

Amcunt 585,057.00

DOLLARS FIVE THOUSAND AND FIFTY SEVEN ONLY.

£

I/We agree to accept the above mentioned amount to be pald to me/us In fall &
final settlement of all claims, costs & dishurseaments for Llnjurlies / damages
sustained by me/us through an accident invalwving

Claimant Valilole {fo, = GBE. 18141
Insured Vehicle No. : PC 7262J

bate of Losa t 1871172019
FPlace of Accident : CASHEW ROAD TWRDS UPPER BUEIT TIMAH

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment made to mefus of the aforementioned aum hy
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. and/or

Ihsured Name t AL HAQQI SERVICES
briver Hame 1 HARON BIN CHE MOHAMED

from all clalma, present or future in respect of all loss, injury or damage
sustained by me/us arising owt of the said accident.

I acknowledge that this payment Is moade wlthout admission of liabllity on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE ([(SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

{1l General Damages 85
(2] Cost of Hepalr/Gwesss 835 4,815.00
{31 loss of Use/Rental/Earning 85 240.00
{4] GIA/Palice Reports/
Investigation Resulrs/Search Feses 55 2.00
(5] Medical Reports/Expenses 83
(8) Sucvey Fees/Towing Fee/Disbursesent 5%
{7 Coat including Disbursemant 55
TOTAL . & 2 + = v o v = = o % » = = S5 5.057.00

Claimant Mame : NEOLEXIS TRADIMG & SERVICES PTE LTO HRIC Mo : 2013334726

Dats= B lj Mm

Signature 1

wal mjurig



TAX INVOICE

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

I Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158  Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No: 200006262D

China Taiping Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleafl Tower

Singapore (079909

Attn : Motor Claim Department

Tax Invoice - 21517

[Jate :23.11.2019
Vehicle No  :GBE I1814L
Make/'Model - NISSAN NV200
Chassis/Eng#

Accident Dare < 18.11.2019

Cladm Mo
Relerence 1119215817
Falicy No
Amount
To proceed on lump sum repair 8% 4500.00
E.& O. E Total : 8% 4300.00
GST @ 7% : S8 313.00
Amounmt Due - S8 4815.00

4

for FASTECN AUTO PTE LTD




DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL
I Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-46 Autobay

Singapore 417883
Tel No: 6741 7244/ 6746 5405 Fax No: 6745 8520/ 6746 5786

Co. Reg No: 52928467K

To: NEOLEXIS TRADING & SERVICES PTELTD Invoice : DCR-2019-11-16

Date : 21.11.2019
Agreement No : 20977
Payment Term:: LOD

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Rental charges for vehicle : SLH 76312  ( 1119-21517 ) S 300,00
Rental Period from 18.11.2019 to 21.11.2019
E.&O.E. Towl s 300.00
SHI YING

for Dynamic Car Rental



Dynamic Car Rental

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY. SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: (+65) 6741 7244, 6746 5405 FAX: (+65) 6745 8520, 6746 5786
Co. Reg. No. 52028467K
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18112018 Invaice

GST Registration No: MA00017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Third Party Insurer Enquiry
Our Ref No: GR-158-189130
Date of Request: 18/11/2019 Your Ref No:

Kim Chwee Auto Pte Lid
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #0148
AutoBay@Haki Bukit

Online Purchase

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE #rone: 65 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm

Singapore 417883
Dear SirMadam,
Enguiry Date 181172019
Iry By Tang Kok Wee, Allan
Vehicle No PCT262)
Accident Date 18/11/2018
Enquiry Result
TP Vahicle No. Insurer Pariod of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
PC7262) China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid, 15/05/2019-14/05/2020 6389 6111
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded (o the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we 1ake no respansibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no Rability whatsoever lor any loss or damage arnising out of

of In connection with the reports or thelr images.

’ is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hitpe fisingapore merimen. com/claims/index.cfm Musebor=MTRsasAluseacticn=dsp_geninvipArefid=234T440ACFID=6265T 3934 CF TOKEN=d35,

112



8o Invoics

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

m 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore D48580
ASSOCIATION

Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm

GST Registration No: M400D17735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE
Qur Ref No GR-19-189130
Date of Request: 18/11/2019 Your Ref No Online Purchasa
Kim Chwee Auto Ple Lid
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #0148
AutoBay@Kaki Bukit
Singapara 417883
Dear SirMadam,
Enqguiry Dale 1811112019
quiry By Tang Kok Wee, Allan
Vehicle No. PCT7262)
Accident Date 18/11/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOLUNT (5%)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusiva) 2.00

Thank You.

This Is a compuler generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[¥] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

hitps:/aingapaore. menmen. com/claimaindex cfm Plusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=234T448A8CFID=6265T3038CFTOKEN=d35.. 212



